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CITY OF CALISTOGA

STAFF REPORT

TO: CHAIRMAN MANFREDI AND MEMBERS OF THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

FROM: KEN MACNAB, SENIOR PLANNER

MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 14, 2009

SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST (U 2000-06(A))
TO AMEND USE PERMIT U 2000-06 TO ALLOW

AMPLIFIED MUSIC AND LIVE ENTERTAINMENT AT LA
PRIMA PIZZA RESTAURANT

REQUEST:

U 2000-06(A): Consideration of a Conditional Use Permit application requesting
an amendment to Use Permit U 2000-06 to allow amplified music and live
entertainment indoors or outdoors any time during business hours at property
located at 1923 Lake Street (APN 011-535-010) within the “CC-DD”, Community
Commercial-Design District Overlay Zoning District. This proposed action is
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) under Section
15301 of the CEQA Guidelines. (This item was continued from the Planning
Commission Meeting of September 23, 2009.)

RECOMMENDATION:

Continue Public Hearing to a date uncertain.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The applicant is requesting that this item be postponed / continued to a date
uncertain.

ATTACHMENT:

1. Correspondence from Betty Nunez requesting that processing of the
subject conditional use permit application be postponed.



